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2001 NOVEMBER 20
TO: CITY MANAGER

FROM: DIRECTOR PARKS, RECREATION & CULTURAL SERVICES

SUBJECT: 2000 ANNUAL REPORT OF PARKS, RECREATION AND CULTURAL
SERVICES DEPARTMENT

PURPOSE: To provide Council with copies of the 2000 Annual Report from the Parks,
Recreation and Cultural Services Department.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT this report be received for information purposes.

REPORT

The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Department's 2000 Annual Report provides an overview
of activities and celebrations that marked the millennium year. The theme of the report
“Celebrations - Initiatives - Partnerships” captures the festivities which celebrated the past, and the
initiatives and partnerships which will help shape the future in a manner consistent with the goals
of Council and the Parks, Recreation and Culture Commission.

The City of Burnaby Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Department continues to be the
benchmark in the Lower Mainland region for facilities and diverse program delivery. Our
commitment is to build on that strength and continue to deliver, or build partnerships to facilitate
the delivery of customer oriented services.

A copy of the 2000 Annual Report will be provided under separate cover, and additional copies are
available in the Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Administration Office.
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Kate Friars

DIRECTOR PARKS, RECREATION

AND CULTURAL SERVICES
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